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Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: dwhite@geolex.com
Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 3:43 PM
To: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD
Cc: 'Alberto A. Gutierrez'; 'Mike Solomon'
Subject: [EXT] Lombard SWD #1 - Requested additional materials
Attachments: 3Bear Lombard SWD - Requested Additional Materials.pdf

Importance: High

Dylan, 

Please see attached supplemental materials for the 3Bear Lombard SWD #1 application, which include all additional data 
and details requested by NMOCD in order to continue the administrative review of the C‐108 application.  I greatly 
appreciate all your guidance and efforts in this matter.  As always, please let me know if you have any questions or 
require any additional details.  Have a great week and continue to stay safe. 

Regards, 

David A. White, M.S. 
Geolex, Incorporated®

500 Marquette Avenue, NW Suite 1350 
Albuquerque, NM 87102 
(505)842‐8000 Office
(859)967‐7231 Cell

PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL 
This message and attachment(s) contain confidential information belonging to the sender which is intended for the sole 
use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you receive this message in error, you are hereby notified that any 
disclosure, copying, distribution, resending, forwarding or taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this email 
and/or any attachment(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender via 
return email and permanently delete this message and any attachment(s) from any computer(s). 
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Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD
Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 4:45 PM
To: dwhite@geolex.com
Subject: RE: [EXT] FW: C-108 Priority (3Bear Field Services)
Attachments: Lombard SWD No. 1 Admin Review.pdf

David, 
 
I hope you are still doing well.  So  I was able to open up the admin files for the Lombard, SWD No. 1 well and performed 
a quick review.  The application is overall in good shape and thorough,  
 
But it looks like we still need: 
 

 Tubing/packer description  

 Disposal fluid analysis  

 FW analysis  
o It isn’t a problem if 3Bear or Geolex is unable to collect a freshwater analysis, but an attempt needs to 

be made.   
 
Additionally, the proposed location penetrates the Capitan Reef and is within the greater R‐111P area.  It seems as if all 
the necessary steps have been taken to accommodate those two complications, but sometimes it is nice to have it 
spelled out for me that they were taken into consideration.     
 
Another thing you might want to consider is reviewing the Administrative Record, for this or the other 3Bear apps.  We 
have been performing administrative reviews to determine completeness on applications as they come in.  We don’t 
necessarily notify applicants if their app is incomplete, but we do post the administrative completeness checklist for 
review which could be helpful. 
 
Here is a link to the OCD Imaging Administrative & Environmental Orders page: 
 
http://ocdimage.emnrd.state.nm.us/imaging/AEOrderCriteria.aspx 
 
I also attached the checklist for this well. 
 
Anyway, once I get those last pieces of information I’ll be able to proceed.   
 
Regards, 
 
 

Dylan Rose‐Coss 
 
Petroleum Specialist  
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
 
O: (505) 476‐3477 
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From: dwhite@geolex.com <dwhite@geolex.com>  
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 11:04 AM 
To: Rose‐Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose‐Coss@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [EXT] FW: C‐108 Priority (3Bear Field Services) 
 
Good morning Dylan, 
 
I hope you’re doing well as we’re all adjusting to our, hopefully temporary, new normal routines.  I wanted to touch base 
with you just to confirm receipt of the email included below.  I’m sure things are quite chaotic and understand 
completely if you have not had time to consider this yet.  Please let me know if you have any questions and stay safe. 
 
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
 
 
 

From: David A. White <dwhite@geolex.com>  
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 8:42 AM 
To: Rose‐Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose‐Coss@state.nm.us> 
Subject: C‐108 Priority (3Bear Field Services) 
 
Good morning Dylan, 
 
I hope you’re doing well and having a great week.  We spoke a while back and discussed potentially being able to 
prioritize one of 3Bear Field Services C‐108 applications by swapping its position with an application they had submitted 
at an earlier time.  We are hoping this can be done with our recently submitted Lombard SWD #1 C‐108 application.  The 
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application was submitted electronically via the fee portal and the PO# is 3EO6Y‐200311‐C‐1080.  When we last spoke, I 
think you were hoping to be able to identify which previous 3Bear C‐108 application was highest in the queue that we 
could swap position with.  After speaking with 3Bear, it would likely be an application for a well named Smith Ranch 
SWD #1 or Smith Ranch SWD #2, which I believe were submitted to OCD over a year ago.  Please let me know if this re‐
arrangement of review priority is possible and please don’t hesitate to contact me if you want to discuss or have any 
questions.  Have a wonderful week.   
 
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
 



 
 
April 15, 2020        VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 
 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 
 
RE:  LOMBARD SWD #1 ADDITIONAL REQUESTED MATERIALS 
 
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 
 
Included in this correspondence you will find additional information requested by the New Mexico Oil 
Conservation Division for the Lombard SWD #1 C-108, submitted on behalf of 3Bear Field Services, 
LLC.  This submission includes five sections (listed below) that specifically address each of the requests 
made by NMOCD necessary to complete review of the Lombard SWD #1 application. 
 

 Section A – Includes a revised Lombard SWD #1 casing and tubing schedule and description of 
completion equipment amended to include specific details of the planned injection packer and 
injection tubing.   
 

 Section B – Summarizes available groundwater data in the area of the proposed Lombard SWD 
#1 and describes efforts made to acquire and analyze freshwater samples from a water well within 
one mile of the proposed SWD location 
 

 Section C – Provides the results of injection-fluid analyses from a nearby operating 3Bear SWD 
with injectate compositions comparable to the expected injection fluids for Lombard SWD #1 
(Attachment 2).  Additionally, this section includes a review of available Bone Springs and 
Wolfcamp formation-fluid analyses, which will be the primary constituent of the Lombard SWD 
#1 injectate. 

 
 Section D – Includes the results of nearby Siluro-Devonian formation-fluid analyses collected 

from wells located within approximately 20 miles of the proposed Lombard SWD #1 well 
 

 Section E – Statement that the injection reservoir is a closed system in the area of the proposed 
Lombard SWD #1 

 
If you have any questions concerning this application or the additional materials provided in this 
correspondence, you may contact Alberto Gutiérrez, R.G., or David White at (505)842-8000 at       
Geolex, Inc.®; 500 Marquette Avenue NW, Suite 1350; Albuquerque, New Mexico. 
 
Sincerely, 
Geolex, Inc.® 
 
 
 
 
David A. White, M.S. 
Project Manager, Senior Geologist 
Consultant to 3Bear Field Services, LLC 
 
Enclosure: Supplementary Sections A-E 
  Attachments 1-3 

phone:  505-842-8000
fax:  505-842-7380

email:  dwhite@geolex.com
web:  www.geolex.com

500 Marquette Avenue, NW, Suite 1350
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87102
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3BEAR FIELD SERVICES – LOMBARD SWD #1 SUPPLEMENTAL SECTIONS 
 
 
SECTION A -- DESCRIPTION AND DETAILS OF PROPOSED INJECTION TUBING AND 
INJECTION PACKER 
 
Shown in Table 1 below is the amended casing and tubing schedule for Lombard SWD #1 revised to 
include specifics on the planned injection tubing string. 
 
Table 1.  Revised Lombard SWD #1 Casing and Tubing Schedule 

String Hole Size 
(in) 

Tubular 
Size (in) 

Pounds 
per foot 

Grade Thread Top (ft) Bottom 
(ft) 

Length 
(ft) 

Proposed Casing 

Surface 26 20 94 J55 BTC 0 1600 1600 
1st 
Intermediate 

17-1/2 13-3/8 68 J55 BTC 0 5650 5650 

2nd 
Intermediate 

12-1/4 9-5/8 40 HCL-80 BTC 0 11530 11530 

Production 
Liner 

8-3/4 7-5/8 39 P-110 TSH 11330 15535 4205 

Injection Tubing 

Tubing - 5-1/2 20 HCL-80 BTC 0 15535 15535 
 
Lombard SWD #1 will be completed with a permanent injection packer and 5-1/2” injection tubing set at 
a depth of approximately 15,535 feet.  The injection string will utilize 5-1/2, HCN-80, BTC tubulars with 
Duoline lining material (or equivalent).  Design considerations for Lombard SWD #1 include setting a 7-
5/8” x 5-1/2” Permanent injection packer with High Temp Elastomer and full Inconel 925 trim, which 
will provide an effective seal preventing the upward flowback of injectate out of the target reservoir.   
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SECTION B -- GROUNDWATER HYDROLOGY IN THE VICINITY OF THE PROPOSED 
INJECTION WELL 
 
Summarized in the following Table 2 are the details of all water wells and points of diversion within two 
miles of the proposed Lombard SWD #1, as recorded in the files of the New Mexico Office of the State 
Engineer. 
 
Table 2.  Water wells within two miles of the proposed 3Bear Lombard SWD #1 (retrieved from the 
New Mexico Office of the State Engineer’s Files on 04/08/2020) 

POD # Source Sec. Twn. Rng. Lat. 
(NAD83) 

Long. 
(NAD83) 

Distance 
(miles) 

Depth 
(feet) 

CP 00793 
POD 1 

Shallow 1 21S 32E 32.514259 -103.627334 0.52 1000 

CP 00794 
POD 1 

Shallow 18 21S 33E 32.483429 -103.616692 1.95 160 

CP 00795 
POD 1 

Shallow 18 21S 33E 32.483429 -103.616692 1.95 170 

 
Files retrieved from the New Mexico Office of the State Engineer for the singular well (CP 00793 POD 1) 
located within one mile of the proposed Lombard SWD #1 record that, in July 1993, the well was not in 
operation and had not been operating for several years (Attachment 1 – Declaration of Owner of 
Underground Water Rights).   
 
Geolex has sent correspondence to the water rights owner of record requesting confirmation of the status 
of the well and, if possible, permission to collect and analyze fluid samples representative of local 
groundwater resources underlying the proposed SWD.  Efforts to collect fluid samples are continuing and 
any additional information will be provided to NMOCD, when available.  However, it is likely that the 
only data on nearby water wells are in the public records which we have reviewed and the results of 
which are provided below.  
 
In lieu of recent groundwater sample collection and chemical analysis, Geolex conducted a review of 
Geology and Ground-Water Conditions in Southern Lea County, New Mexico (Nicholson and Clebsch, 
1961) to identify published groundwater data representative of nearby water wells in the area of the 
proposed Lombard SWD #1.  Table 3 below summarizes the four wells identified in this review and the 
results of those analyses.   
 
Table 3.  Chemical-analysis results of samples collected from water wells in the area of the 
proposed Lombard SWD #1 (Nicholson and Clebsch, 1961 – Geology and Ground-Water Conditions 

in Southern Lea County, New Mexico)  
Historical 
Owner 

Location 
(T-R-S) 

Location 
(Qtr-Qtr) 

Depth 
(ft) 

Ca 
(eq) 

Na+K HCO3 
 

SO4 Cl NO3 Hardness pH 

Texas Co. 21S-33E-2 SW/4 NE/4 1150 0.44 - 336 95 20 - 22 8.0 
DC Berry 21S-33E-2 NE/4 SE/4 120 - - 116 17 1020 - - - 
 21S-33E-2 NE/4 SE/4 120 35.40 2.5 115 20 1170 13 1770 7.3 
 21S-33E-2 NE/4 SE/4 120 48.00 - 109 43 1640 - 2400 7.1 
DC Berry 21S-33E-2 SE/4 SE4 - 6.08 - 345 15 12 - 304 7.4 
 21S-33E-2 SE/4 SE/4 - 6.12 - 354 18 7 - 306 7.5 

- 21S-35E-27 NE/4 SW/4 - 4.08 - 301 170 44 - 204 8.0 
*Underlined concentrations indicate concentration reported in equivalents.  Otherwise, concentrations reported as parts per 
million (ppm) 
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SECTION C -- INJECTION FLUID SOURCE AND COMPOSITION OF PROPOSED 
INJECTION FLUIDS 
 
Lombard SWD #1 is proposed in order to properly dispose of produced water from 3Bear activities 
servicing local producers in the area.  The produced water injectate will be primarily be sourced from 
nearby active and proposed wells producing from Bone Springs and Wolfcamp formation plays in the 
area.   
 
Included in Attachment 2 are the complete results of injection fluid laboratory analyses for 3Bears north 
and south inlets to the Libby Berry Fed SWD, reported on July 16, 2019.  Characteristics identified in 
these analyses are summarized below in Table 4 and will be comparable to the injection fluids proposed 
for Lombard SWD #1.   
 
Table 4.  Summary of injection fluid analyses for Libby Berry Fed SWD 

FIELD 
INLET 

CONCENTRATION (parts per million) 
TDS SG Resist. pH HCO3 Ca Cl K Mg Na SO4 

North 109319 1.08 6.64 7.10 181.50 4108 67622 674.40 542.90 35388 660.00 
South 119313 1.09 5.96 7.09 181.50 3581 74493 685.00 510.30 39835 660.00 

 
Additionally, Table 5 includes the results of produced water analyses of the Bone Springs and Wolfcamp 
formations from wells within 20 miles of the proposed Lombard SWD #1 location, as reported by the 
U.S.G.S. Produced Water Geochemical Database.   
 
Table 5.  Compilation of produced water analyses from wells within 20 miles of the proposed 
Lombard SWD #1 (U.S. Geological Survey National Produced Water Geochemical Database v. 2.3) 

API CONCENTRATION (parts per million) 
TDS SG Resist. pH HCO3 Ca Cl K Mg Na SO4 

Bone Springs Formation 

3002520404 142213 1.096 0.073 7.02 769 4440 84200 724 827 48833 2350 
3002503126 255451 1.163 0.047 6.72 326.8 14514 156699 - 2600 80469 779 
3002500925 4304 - - - 647 267 1600 - 78 - 595 
3002523267 196805 1.138 0.05 6.3 300 12800 121000 1232 2590 58113 770 
3002503156 195200 1.134 0.056 6.6 220 6600 118000 - 170 69200 1030 
3002502362 145500 - - - 220 2600 87300 - 580 - 1500 
3002500922 143221 1.096 0.078 6.8 215 6814 86881 - 1020 47220 1070 

Wolfcamp Formation 

3002520173 101057 1.063 0.103 8.3 732 2060 58100 576 321 36092 3050 
3002503123 60950 1.046 0.118 7.08 1087 1380 33568 483 432 20946 3049 
3002524836 164916 1.118 0.064 5.8 451.5 18328 101031 - 1844 41128 1308 
3002502362 130761 - - - 230 2600 77800 - 47700 426 2000 
3002502408 187065 - - - 146 7459 114800 - 62210 2230 220 
3002503116 190380 - 0.045 - - 14800 118000 - 55000 2380 200 
3002503124 202925 - - - 357 10790 127900 - 60640 2501 737 
3002503135 8788 - 0.74 - 550 395 3180 - 2538 125 2000 
3002520514 122516 - - - 488 13030 74780 - 30660 2080 1478 
3002520555 23704 - - - 1580 1840 12000 - 5700 744 1840 
3002520950 55362 - - - 1800 2280 30800 - 17300 912 2270 

 
These analyses identify that Total Dissolved Solids (TDS) range from 4,304 to 255,451 parts per million 
(ppm) with an average of 127,987 ppm.  The primary anion identified in each sample set is chloride, and 
the concentrations range from 1,600 to 156,699 ppm, with an average of 77,488 ppm.  
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SECTION D – FORMATION FLUID CHEMISTRY 
 
To ensure compatibility of the proposed injection fluids with the Siluro-Devonian formation fluids, 
Geolex conducted a review of the U.S.G.S Produced Water Database to retrieve formation-fluid analyses 
conducted for all available wells within 20 miles of the proposed Lombard SWD #1.  The results of these 
fluid analyses are summarized in the following Table 6.     
 
Table 6.  Devonian produced water analyses from wells within 20 miles of the proposed Lombard 
SWD #1 (U.S. Geological Survey National Produced Water Geochemical Database v. 2.3) 

API CONCENTRATION (parts per million) 
TDS SG Resist. pH HCO3 Ca Cl K Mg Na SO4 

3002503156 25800 1.02 0.346 7.7 830 1170 14100 - 134 8410 1120 
3002504270 48300 1.037 0.192 6.7 1150 2080 26700 - 486 15600 2340 
3002508483 71078 1.051 0.101 7 500 2400 42200 610 329 24039 1000 
3002521082 80187 1.056 0.092 6.9 476 2820 47900 637 378 27076 900 
3002521647 25199 1.019 0.244 7 415 1210 14200 250 171 7903 1050 
3002520378 39874 1.027 0.152 7.37 545 1529 22440 208 258 13093 1529 
3002501735 28079 1.022 0.309 7.03 791 1022 14810 193 185 9127 1885 
3002500869 24662 - 0.2 - 284 727 12520 - - - 2586 
3002500872 26967 - 0.225 - 640 1186 14760 - 206 - 1427 
3002500960 28550 - - - 818 967 14320 - 385 - 1280 
3002501661 21444 - - - 881 5090 11400 - 93 - 1537 
3002502247 31145 - 0.156 - 183 1520 18200 - 292 - 950 
3002502424 29436 - 0.185 - 634 1550 16720 - 496 - 1142 
3002502431 33414 - 0.177 - 227 1775 18570 - 151 - 1961 
3002503113 30255 - 0.255 - 562 1100 16500 - 73 - 1820 
3002503114 28813 - - - 1207 1501 16520 - 432 - 362 
3002503115 10202 - - - 561 812 4060 - 1106 - 2598 
3002503118 27719 - - - 392 1274 14870 - 148 - 1956 
3002503130 28417 - - - 560 1306 15910 - 248 - 1244 
3002503136 31047 - - - 722 1843 17610 - 304 - 1065 
3002503137 28173 - - - 168 1408 15500 - 245 - 1856 
3002503151 27740 - - - 247 1720 16180 - 442 - 926 
3002520377 44825 - - - 761 2590 27970 - 2424 - - 

 
Devonian Formations fluids range from 10,202 to 80,187 ppm TDS, with an average of 33,536 ppm.  
Similar to proposed injection fluid compositions, the primary anion of the injection reservoir fluid is 
chloride.  Chloride concentrations range from 4,060 to 47,900 ppm, with an average of 18,868 ppm. 
 
Based on the results of these analyses, the proposed injectate fluid composition is compatible with the 
target injection reservoir fluids.  While drilling and completing the proposed Lombard SWD #1, attempts 
will be made to collect current samples of formation fluid at this location in order to identify site-specific 
fluid characteristics. 
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SECTION E – STATEMENT ATTESTING TO CLOSED-SYSTEM INJECTION RESERVOIR 
 
Based on a detailed review of all the available geologic information and well records in the area as 
described in this supplemental report and in our original C-108 application, I hereby certify that the 
proposed Siluro-Devonian injection interval is a closed system in the area of Lombard SWD #1. 
 
 
David A. White M.S. 
Senior Geologist – Geolex, Inc.® 

Consultant to 3Bear Field Services, LLC 
 
 
 
 
 
Signature: __________________________ Date:_____________________________ 
 
 
 
 

4/15/2020 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT 1 
 

NEW MEXICO OFFICE OF THE STATE ENGINEER 
WATER WELL FILES – CP 00793 POD 1 

 
 

 
Documents included: 

 
NM Office of the State Engineer Transaction Summary 

Declaration of Owner of Underground Water Rights 
 

 



4/15/2020 nmwrrs.ose.state.nm.us/nmwrrs/ReportDispatcher?type=TRANSHTML&name=TransactionSummaryHTML.jrxml&basin=CP&nbr=00793…

nmwrrs.ose.state.nm.us/nmwrrs/ReportDispatcher?type=TRANSHTML&name=TransactionSummaryHTML.jrxml&basin=CP&nbr=00793&suffix=&trn_… 1/1

New Mexico Office of the State Engineer
Transaction Summary

DCL    Declaration of a Water Right

Transaction Number: 535940 Transaction Desc: CP 00793 File Date: 07/21/1993

Primary Status: DCL Declared                      
Secondary Status: PRC Processed                    
Person Assigned: *******

Applicant: DANIEL C. BERRY
x

Events

Date Type Description Comment Processed By
get

images
07/21/1993 APP  Application Received          *                            *******

07/21/1993 FTN  Finalize non-published Trans. *******

12/23/2016 QAT  Quality Assurance Completed  DATA/SQ2                  
   

*******

01/03/2017 QAT  Quality Assurance Completed  IMAGE                        *******

x

Water Right Information
WR File Nbr Acres Diversion Consumptive Purpose of Use

CP 00793 0 3 PLS  NON 72-12-1 LIVESTOCK
WATERING

**Point of Diversion
CP 00793 POD1 628932 3598270*

*An (*) after northing value indicates UTM location was derived from PLSS - see Help

**Place of Use

Q Q Q Q
256 64 16 4 Sec Tws Rng Acres Diversion Consumptive Use Priority Status Other Loc Desc

0 3 PLS 12/31/1960 DCL NO PLACE OF
USE GIVEN

x

Remarks
"NO POWER. HAS NOT BEEN USED IN RECENT YEARS. PHILLIPS
WELL."

The data is furnished by the NMOSE/ISC and is accepted by the recipient with the expressed understanding that the OSE/ISC make no warranties, expressed or
implied, concerning the accuracy, completeness, reliability, usability, or suitability for any particular purpose of the data.

4/15/20 9:01 AM TRANSACTION SUMMARY

 

http://jal.ose.state.nm.us:8080/webfdd/url.do?pt=O-jG-wa-Z5-m9-Pz-cw-Fl-Sw-5bO-6m-jhTD-tdFJ-UvkmK-WmrOLF-4zl-dFWN4-TDYErij-nUV-iWKF5n-M-40V2zt-vSH5yjbL-s-e-Co-p92XeQ01-sP-VpiDK6gh1Kf
http://nmwrrs.ose.state.nm.us/nmwrrs/PodMap.jsp?east=628932.0&north=3598270.0








 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
ATTACHMENT 2 

 
 
 

JACAM LABORATORIES CHEMICAL ANALYSIS 
RESULTS OF PROPOSED INJECTION FLUID 

(completed 7/16/2019)  
 
 

 



North field inlet







North field inlet







 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
ATTACHMENT 3 

 
 
 

REQUEST FOR PERMISSION TO SAMPLE 
GROUNDWATER FROM WATER WELL CP 00793 

 
& 
 

CERTIFIED MAIL PROOF OF SHIPMENT 
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